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Rev John W Coppinger

BIRTH 7 Sep 1939

DEATH 22 Oct 2018 (aged 79)
Westchester County, New York, USA

BURIAL Friars Cemetery at Graymoor
Garrison, Putnam County, New York, USA Q
Show Map

MEMORIAL ID 194124182 - View Source

Father John W. Coppinger, SA

From: FriarsNotice

Sent: Monday, October 22,2018 8:24 AM

To: FOAFriars; Sisters of the Atonement Global; Carmelite
Sisters; Friars Affiliates; Pius X Employees; SCI

Subject: Death Notice: Fr. John Coppinger, SA

A MESSAGE FROM THE MINISTER GENERAL AND COUNCIL -
OCTOBER 22,2018

DEATH NOTICE: FATHER JOHN COPPINGER, SA

Please pray for the repose of the soul of Father John Coppinger,
SA.

Fr. John died early this morning at Rosary Hill Home in
Hawthorne, NY.

Funeral details will be announced when finalized.

Please share this information with those who do not have
email.

Eternal rest grant unto him, O Lord,
and let perpetual light shine upon him.
May he restin peace.
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A MESSAGE FROM THE FRANCISCAN FRIARS OF THE
ATONEMENT, GRAYMOOR - OCTOBER 23, 2018
FUNERAL ARRANGEMENTS: FR. JOHN COPPINGER, SA
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Funeral arrangements for Fr. John Coppinger, SA are as follows:
Reception of the Body at 4 p.m. on Sunday, October 28th

Wake Service at 7 p.m. on Sunday, October 28th

Funeral Mass will be held on Monday, October 29th at 11 a.m. at
the St. Anthony Chapel in the St. Paul Friary, Graymoor.

Please share this notice with those who do not have email.
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Father John was previously known as Fr. Clifford Coppinger, SA
before returning to his baptismal name John.

Fr. John was living in retirement at the Motherhouse of the
Franciscan friars of the Atonement at Graymoor, Garrison, NY.,
before being transferred to Rosary Hill in Hawthorne, New York.

MESSAGE FROM THE MINISTER GENERAL AND COUNCIL -
OCTOBER 19,2018

URGENT PRAYER REQUEST

We ask your prayers for Fr. John Coppinger, SA. Fr. John entered
Rosary Hill Home in Hawthorne, NY yesterday in fragile health.
While he is deeply grateful for prayers and well-wishes, Fr. John
has requested no visitors at this time.

Please share this information with those who do not have
email.
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Fr. John W. Coppinger was ordained a priest for the Archdiocese
of New York in 1972 and worked at the following locations:
1978-1985: St. Paul Friary, Graymoor, NY

1981-1985: Holy Spirit, Peekskill, NY

1986: SS. Peter and Paul’s, Mt. Vernon, NY (in residence)

1987: Unknown

1988: Sacred Heart, Dobbs Ferry, NY

1989: Unknown

1990-1991: St. Joseph’s Rehabilitation Center, Saranac Lake, NY
1992-1996: Generate of the Franciscan Friars of the Atonement -
St. James Friary, Garrison, NY

1992-1994: Archdiocese of Halifax, N.S. Canada

1995: Archdiocese of Toronto, Canada

1996: Holy Cross Parish, Toronto, Canada

1997-2000: St. Bartholomew, Yonkers, NY (Pastoral Assoc.)
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2001-2002: Our Lady of Fatima Church, Scarsdale, NY
(Sources: The Official Catholic Directory)

Ik hkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkkhkhkkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkhkkkhkhkhkkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkx

* Kk kkkk

OBITUARIES

FUNERAL HOMES

SEND FLOWERS

NEWS & ADVICE

MEMORIALS

Services

Dorsey-Carlone Funeral Home
1100 Cortlandt St

Peekskill, NY 10566

(914) 737-0848

View Map

Send Flowers

+See Services Detail
Resources

More Obituaries for John Sa
Looking for an obituary for a different person with this name?
Father John Coppinger Sa

1939 -2018 Obituary Condolences
Father John Coppinger Sa Obituary
Father John Coppinger, SA

Garrison - Father John Coppinger, SA (1939 - 2018), a Franciscan
Friar of the Atonement, passed from this life on Monday,
October 22,2018 at Rosary Hill Home in Hawthorne, NY. A wake
service will be held at 7 p.m. on Sunday, October 28,2018 at the
St. Anthony Chapel in the St. Paul Friary at Graymoor in
Garrison, NY. A Funeral Mass will be celebrated on Monday,
October 29, 2018 at 11 a.m. in the St. Anthony Chapel.
Interment in the Friars' Cemetery will take place at a later date.
Arrangements by Dorsey - Carlone Funeral Home, Peekskill, NY.
Published in the The Journal News on Oct. 27,2018
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